

Contact

05443482821 (Mobile)
miozturk@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/miozturk
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

3D
Revit
Animation

M. İdris Öztürk

3D Illustrator & Technical Illustrator at Şevket Altındal Mimarlık Ofisi
Antalya, Turkey

Summary

Mimarlık ve 3B Görselleştirme sektöründe çalışan deneyim dolu geçmişe sahip teknik illüstratör.

3B Görselleştirme, bilgisayar illüstrasyon ve animasyonu alanlarında yetenekli.

Technical illustrator with an extensive background in architecture and 3D visualization.

3D Visualization, computer illustration and animation are skilled in the fields.

Experience

Şevket Altındal Mimarlık Ofisi
3D Illustrator & Technical Illustrator
March 2010 - Present

DG Academia
3D Illustrator
September 2008 - April 2009 (8 months)

Education

Anadolu Üniversitesi
· (2006 - 2008)

Uludağ Üniversitesi
· (2004 - 2005)